Sarvesh Patil

From: Lovejot Sekhon

Sent: 25 October 2024 13:01

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Shama Nair; Stephen P

Subject: RE: Approval Required - Design Consultant for DEL T1 BIRYANI CONCEPT
Ok

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Sent: 25 October 2024 12:57

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Approval Required - Design Consultant for DEL T1 BIRYANI CONCEPT

Dear Lovejot Sir,
Request you to provide your approval on costing for enclosed SVD for Delhi T1 Biryani Concept.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 October 2024 12:21

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Approval Required - Design Consultant for DEL T1 BIRYANI CONCEPT

Okay with me
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Date: Monday, 21 October 2024 at 7:04 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-

corp.in>
Subject: Approval Required - Design Consultant for DEL T1 BIRYANI CONCEPT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi Sir,

We have received PR for appointment of design consultant for BIRYANI CONCEPT at DELHI T1.
As per project confirmation the recommended vendor to be appointed is ARA. Request your approval to proceed further.

Agreed costing — 350/sqft. (As per RC rates of Semolina)

PR - FINAL APPROVED

PR DATE Responsibility  HEADER TEXT Outlet

TFS GURGAON-2425- PR for Design Consultant for DEL T1 BIRYANI DEL T1 BIRYANI
00002 15-10-2024 Sarvesh Patil :CONCEPT CONCEPT
Regards
Stephen



